UCF Graduate Council

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of March 04, 2010 meeting	
Members Present	Patricia Bishop, Deborah Breiter, Amit Joshi, Naim Kapucu, Eduardo Mucciolo, Joyce Nutta, Tison Pugh, Sergio Tarfur, James Turkson
Recorder	Rhonda Nelson
Guests Present	Diane Wink for Jean Kijek, Linda Sullivan, Scott Waring
Files	2010-03-04 Course Action Request Minutes .

Welcome and call to order. The meeting was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Joyce Nutta, chair. A quorum was established. The minutes of the 2/18 agenda were approved.

Initial Leader PK-12 Certification track inactivation, Ed Leadership EdD, COE. Dr. Bishop shared that the new Executive EdD track in Ed Leadership will replace this track and will begin admitting students for the fall semester 2010. The last students admitted in this track was a cohort group which will continue in the planned sequence until graduation. This track inactivation was approved.

Previous Leader PK-12 Certification track inactivation, Ed Leadership, EdD, COE. Dr. Bishop shared that the new Executive EdD track in Ed Leadership will replace this track and will begin admitting students for the fall semester 2010. The last students admitted in this track was a cohort group which will continue in the planned sequence until graduation. This track inactivation was

Addition of a Social Science Education graduate certificate, COE. Scott Waring was present to give a summary of this new graduate certificate. He indicated that this certificate was for teachers who instruct students in social science content in grad levels K-12. The four courses are existing courses and may be incorporated into the MED program or taken as an add-on to an UG or graduate degree. The committee suggested adding language to the catalog copy that stated that students who completed the graduate certificate may transfer these credits into the M.Ed. in Social Science Education if they meet the acceptance criteria and were admitted. This certificate was approved with the change as indicated.

Revisions to the TESOL M.A. program, CAH. The department asked to withdraw this proposal to make additional revisions to it.

Addition of an e-Health Services Administration track, Health Sciences MS, COHPA. The committee tabled this track due to additional information needed on the budget and on faculty hiring and training.

Courses and special topics - The proposed changes to MAT 5711 were tabled awaiting clarification on the prerequisite. The committee approved the EDE 6938 capstone course with one change. They suggested that the prerequisite be changed to the following: to be taken with final internship.

Announcements and adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

© 2015 University of Central Florida
Graduate Council 407-823-3567. Site maintained by College of Graduate Studies,
Millican Hall 230, PO Box 160112, Orlando, FL 32816-0112. Graduate Studies webmaster

Graduate Council Curriculum Committee Course Minutes for 03-04-2010

All courses were approved unless otherwise noted. Any notation refers to the course directly below the notation.

Approved with suggestion of changing prerequisite to: to be taken with final internship.

College of Education Special Topics

EDE 6938 Sect 01 ED-Teaching & Learning Princ 1(1),0

ST: Capstone Seminar in Elementary Education: PR: All classes in the master's program. *Occasional*.

30 character abbreviation: **ST: Capstone Sem in Ele Educ**

College of Sciences Course Action Revisions

Tabled. Committee requesting a 3000 level prerequisite course, possibly a Calculus or Linear Algebra course.

MAT 5711 Scientific Computing

3(3,0)

PR: MAC 2313, MAP 2302, graduate status or senior standing, 2302 or C.I.

Basic programming skills using Mathematica, Maple, Matlah, or Java in solving basic scientific computing problems; preparing students for advanced computational methods and algorithms.

Matlab fundamentals, computer arithmetic, nonlinear equations, polynomial interpolation, divided; differences, splines, curve fitting, least-squares method, numerical differentiation and Integration.